APPENDIX D

From:

Sent:21 Jun 2024 10:34:40 +0100
To:

Cc:Entertainment Licensing
Subject:RE: PREM/05361/001 NYK

Good morning Rashid

Thank you for your email agreeing to our 3 conditions. We can now withdraw our objection.

Kind regards

Vanessa Holroyd

Senior Environmental Health Officer

From: [

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:30 PM



Cc: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PREM/05361/001 NYK

Evening,

All three conditions stated within your email are agreed upon and will be
implemented upon approval of the license.

Kind Regards,

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify 363 Architecture on the numbers provided, quoting the name of the sender & addressee. You
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, rather delete this message (including any attachments) and any copies from your computer
and network. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be either secure or error free. The sender does not therefore accept any liability for any
errors or omissions which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except

where the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of 363 Architecture.




Subject: RE: PREM/05361/001 NYK

Good afternoon Rashid

Thank you for your email and our conversation yesterday discussing our concerns and proposed
conditions.

To conclude then:

Recorded music to have a terminal hour of 23:00 hours Monday to Sunday and all bank holidays.
2. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle between 11 pm and 7 am the following day
to minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.
A dedicated litter pick up can be scheduled within the daytime operational hours. This will be within the
immediate vicinity of the premises with employees in uniform.

Please can you confirm that we now have an agreement of the 3 conditions above to be applied to the
licence.

Kind regards






